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KAIMOSI FRIENDS UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

(A Constituent College of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology)
OFFICE OF THE DEAN OF STUDENTS

Internal Memo

TO: All Students REF: KAF/COR: 549021/VOL. 1 (9)
FROM: In-charge, Students’ Affairs DATE: 28t June, 2021

SUBJECT: COFFEE HOUR (MENTORSHIP) PROGRAMME ON 1* July, 2021 AT THE
ASSEMBLY HALL

The above subject matter refers: -

The Office of the Dean of Students’ Affairs will be conducting a Coffee hour (mentorship)
programme for all students on Thursday of every week at 4:00 p.m. at the Assembly Hall.

Various internal and external motivational speakers have been invited to give a talk on various
selected topics. For this coming THURSDAY the schedule is as indicated below:
S/N SPEAKER TOPIC Date

1. | Dr. Ikoha Constance | Gender Based Violence- Sexual Assault and Rape | 1% July, 2021

Purpose to attend.

Thank you, —

C. O. Onyango

IN-CHARGE, STUDENTS’ AFFAIRS
Copy: Ag. Deputy Principal (A&SA)
In-Charge, Security
In-Charge, ICT-To upload
Central Service- arrange the venue
Notice Boards




